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Q&A Addendum #3 
 

RFP # 0167-22-01 
 
 
This document provides question and answer information pertaining to the above captioned 
RFP and will be updated as necessary.  
 
REMINDER: It is the Respondent's responsibility to thoroughly read and examine the entire Bid 
document and any addenda to the Bid.  
 
Posted 6/7/2022 
 
Question 1: What CMS are you currently using to power the website? 
Answer 1: WordPress 
 
Question 2: Are you evaluating a new CMS as a part of the RFP process? 
Answer 2:  Yes, whatever CMS used by the proposal provider will be evaluated. Ease of use, 
training, and support will be critical.  
 
Question 3: If you are evaluating a new CMS:  

a. Is there a specific reason why you are evaluating alternative CMS options?   
b. What CMS products have you demoed as a part of the CMS evaluation process? 
c. Do you prefer open-source or proprietary CMS solutions?  

Answer 3:   a. & b. Not everyone uses WordPress. If provider uses a different CMS other than 
WordPress, we will evaluate and choose based on ease of use, training and support. c. We 
prefer open-source, but will consider proprietary under certain circumstances as defined within 
the contract agreement.  
 
Question 4:  Can you share a sense of the total budget range available for the Website 
Redesign project? If applicable, please specify if this budget includes the cost of a new CMS 
and CMS implementation. This budget information will help agencies develop a solution that 
best aligns with your expectations and help determine the timeline for the project.  
Answer 4:  To be determined. See section 10.0 of the RFP for criteria for evaluation of 
proposals. Budget will include cost of a new CMS, implementation, training, and support.  
 
Question 5:  Has any research/discovery been completed on the website in the last 24 months? 
Answer 5:  No research/discovery has been completed in this timeframe.  
 
Question 6:  Are you interested in completing any qualitative or quantitative analysis to inform 
the designs and user experience as a part of the Website Redesign Project? Analysis items 
may include user focus groups, surveys, heatmaps, and engagement review of the current site. 
Answer 6:  No. 
 
Question 7:  Do you have a set of User/Audience Personas defined? Or would you like to 
include Audience Persona Strategy/Creation as a part of the redesign discovery process? 
Answer 7:  Yes. Future Students, Current Students, Faculty & Staff, and Community members. 
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Question 8:  Are you interested in having the chosen vendor provide a Content Strategy that 
would include a content audit of your high-level pages to help determine what pages to move to 
the new website, what content is missing, what content needs to be edited, etc.?  
Or has this effort been conducted internally by UAHT?   
Answer 8: This has and will continue to be completed internally at this time.  
 
Question 9:  Will the chosen vendor be responsible for writing new content or copyediting 
existing website content? 
Answer 9: No. 
 
Question 10: How many pages exist on the current site? Do you plan to eliminate some content 
prior to the launch of the new website?  
Answer 10: There are over 300 pages. Some content will be eliminated.    
 
Question 11:  Will UAHT provide the new information architecture for the website?  
Answer 11:  UAHT will provide conceptual content for pages and layout, similar, but not the 
same as current website.  
 
Question 12:  What are the expectations surrounding content optimizations for SEO?  

a. Will the chosen firm be optimizing a certain number of pages, a specific section 
of the website (e.g., admissions pages, program pages, etc.) or “tier” of pages 
(e.g., tier 1)? 

b. Or are you just looking for the chosen vendor to provide guidance for SEO best 
practices? 

Answer 12:  We will be seeking guidance for best practices.  
 
Question 13:  What templates are you expecting the chosen vendor to design and develop as 
part of the redesign project? Homepage, landing page, and the interior page are standard 
templates that we always include. What about news, calendar, faculty directory, or a 
degree/programs template? Do you want to include any of these templates in the scope? 
Answer 13:  All will be included.  
 
Question 14:  How are you currently managing the Employee Directory 
(https://www.uaht.edu/faculty-staff/employee-directory/)? Will the directory stay as-is with the 
redesign? 
Answer 14: We would like a new directory. 
 
Question 15:  Are there any 3rd party integrations that we need to plan for when putting the 
scope together?  If so, are they basic links or other database integrations? 
Answer 15: We will have several links to other websites, will need to be able to embed another 
page inside a page, and ability to run PHP code. 
 
Question 16:  Page 26 of the RFP mentions “The vendor will conduct usability testing”. Can you 
please elaborate on your expectations for usability testing?  
Answer 16: A usability test will need to be performed on a random sampling of external 
audiences with a variety of ages from 15-75.   

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.uaht.edu%2Ffaculty-staff%2Femployee-directory%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSandra.Aultman%40uaht.edu%7Cd1e25cba52024fd6a1ba08da43f84517%7C1e06e7168074465e8023646a79e417eb%7C1%7C0%7C637897030907315216%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cCGONlhhYOmqP%2BI%2FN6fabF6GIfwrf40Gie3kodgcYqg%3D&reserved=0

